
 

 

From: Mark Connors  

Sent: 23 June 2010 14:42 
To: Ritch, Anthony 

Cc: Woollard, Jayne; Vandendries, Frans; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; 
Victor.Corcoran@digicelgroup.com; Tom.Kinstler@telecayman.com; 

Richard.Brazeau@javelinbermuda.com; Edenholm@westtel.ky; Gareth.Forbes@digicelgroup.com; 
Jan.Tjernell@digicelgroup.com; Raul.Nicholson-Coe@digicelgroup.com; 

Nadine.Ramsay@digicelgroup.com; Smith, Pete; mark.scanlan@digicelgroup.com; 

andrew.gorton@digicelgroup.com; kevin.barrins@digicelgroup.com; ageorge@telcordia.com; 
jhayes@telcordia.com; Consultations 

Subject: Re: LIME extension request for responses to ICTA FLLRIC phase 3 second round 
interrogatories 

To:  FLLRIC distribution list 

  

  

The Authority hereby approves LIME's request for an extension of the due date for responses to 
the ICTA second round interrogatories to 30 June 2010. 

  

  

 
Mark Connors 
Head of Economics and Regulation 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
Cayman Islands 
Phone:  (345) 746-9620 
Fax:  (345) 945-8284 
 

 


